

초청강연

## CT R&D 현황과 사업방향

곽재도 문화기술 PD

문화체육관광부, 한국콘텐츠진흥원

### 강연 내용

I will introduce the Culture Technology R&D program and strategic policy of the Ministry of Culture, Sports, and Tourism. Also, I will explain the project examples of performing organizations. In addition, we'd like to have a chance to discuss issues and comments for the direction of the program.

### 강연자 이력

Andrew (Jaedo) Kwak is working on a CT R&D program director at the Ministry of Culture, Sports, and Tourism with various related industrial experiences. He's been had more than 20 years of the working experiences for a content & service business development, UX/UI Design and 3D development. Also, he is actively participating in an expert committee member or BOD of Korea government council and association such as Presidential Council on Intellectual Property, VR Industry Association and so on.

### EDUCATION

- Ph.D, Computer Science, SangMyeong University
- MS, Computer Science, Rochester Institute of Technology
- BS, Computer Science, Korea University

### PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- 2017~ Current, CT R&D Director at Ministry of Culture, Sports, and Tourism
- 2006~2017, Evangelist & Director, Business Development, LG Electronics (Seoul, Korea)
- 2004~2006, Co-founder, ANOXIS Inc. (CA, USA)
- 2000~2004, Tech Marketing Director, DTI Inc. (NY, USA)
- 1998~2000, Sr. SW Engineer, ALSTOM Inc. (NY, USA)

### OTHERS PROFESSIONAL EXPERINCE

- Expert Committeeman, Presidential Council on Intellectual Property, Korea
- Committee Member of Digital Contents Council, Ministry of ICT & Science, Korea
- Board of Director, Korea VR Industry Association
- Board of Director Korea Picture and Movie Association